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MEMORANDUM
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
_ _ROOMS00_CITYHALL

OWT100

47774/1033-2001-3357

TO: Ronald D. Leonhardt, City Clerk
Alderman Jeffrey Pawlinski
: FROM: | Bruce D. Schnmpf ASSlStaIlt C1ty Attorney ;sD>
DATE: November 29, 2001
RE: ‘Michael DeSautel, d/b/a “Daddios”
Enclosed please find the follbwiﬁg: '
. 1. A copy of the proposed order sUbnﬁttéd by myself to the court.
2. A copy -of the proposed order submitted by Mr. Arena.
3. A copy of my objections to Mr. Arena’s proposed order.
4. A copy of the transcriptions of the proceedings before Judge Dugan of
November 13, 2001.
BDS:wt
Enclosures



STATE OF WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT MILWAUKEE COUNTY

State ex rel. MICHAEL DESAUTEL,
as agent for Mr. Entertainment, Inc.,
d/b/a “DADDIOS”, '

~ Plaintiff, _
V. : Case No. 01-CV-010580
Code No. 30704

CITY OF MILWAUKEE,

‘Defendant.

ORDER

The above-captioned matter came on for hearing befofe the court on November 13, 2001.
The plaintiff »app’eared ‘by Attorney Andrew M. Arena, Kopp, Arena & Bishop, S.C., 1110 North
Old Wbrld Third Stfeet,:Suité 515, Milwaukée, Wisconsin; The defendaﬁt, City of Milwaﬁkee,
appeared Ey Grant F. Lang}ey, City Attorney, by Bruce D. ’Schrimpf, Assistant City Attorney,
Bruce D. Schrimpf in court. o |
After hearing oral argufne;ﬁ, and reviewing the submissions of the paﬁies, the court
hereby:
ORDERS
1. That the action of the Milwaukee Common Cbuncil of November 6, 2001,

revoking the Class “B” tavern license of the plaintiff is vacated.



i‘\_/‘J 2. The matter is remanded to the Milwaukee Common Council with directions to

remand the matter to the Utilities and License Committee for further proceedings.

Respectfully submitted this day of _ , 2000.

HONORABLE TIMOTHY DUGAN
Circuit Court Judge ’

1033-2001-3357
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LAW OFFICES OF
KOPP, ARENA & BISIIOPD, 5.C.

- 110 NORTH QLD WORLD THIRD STREET
RIVERFAONT PLAZA, SUITE 515

MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53203

ANDREW P. ARENA
MICHAEL F, BISHOP
MICHAEL M. KOPP
JENNIFER A, BISHOP

(414) 845-6100
FAX (41 4 645-3500

November 20, 2001

“The Honorable Timothy G. Dugan
Milwaukee County Courthouse
Branch 10

901 North Ninth Stre
Milwaukee, WI 53233

- , o
Re: Mr. Entertainment, Inc., and Michacl Desautel d/b/a Daddio’s v. City of Milwaukee

Dear Judge Dugan:

S ‘Enclosed pléase find the Summons and Order for the above mentioned case. Iam
AN submitting it to be signed under the five (5) day rule. :

Please return the order to my office, once it has been sign, in the self-addressed stamped
envelope provided. ' '

Please contact me at my office if you have any further questions. Thank You.

Sincerely.
Andrcw P. Arena .
Attorney at Law

APA/mlig
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STATE OF WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT  OMITWAUKFE COUNTY
BRANCH _10 : '

Mr. Entertainment, inc.,
and

MICHAEL DESAUTEL
d/b/a DADDIO'S,

4177 South Howell Avenue

ORDER

Plaintiff/Petitioner - . Case No. 01-CV-010580
" Case Code:30703, 30704
V.

CITY OF MILWAUKEE, -
200 East Wells Street
Milwaukee, WI 53202 -

Defendants/Respondent. The Honorable Tunothy G. Dugan

“The abové captioned matler havi_ng come before the Court on November 13, 2001 and the
PIainfiff haviﬁg app,eéred :n person and by Counsel Kopp, Arena, and Bishop, S.C., by Andrew P.
Arena and Michqel F. Bishop and the City appeared by Assistant City Attorney Bruce Schrimpf and

.the City Clcrk Ronald D. .Leonhardt.' After having heard testimony and the argunents qf Coupsel
the Co-u;'t Iiereby grants the request of the Plaintiff and enters a temporary restraining order iﬁ f-avor
of the Plaintiff by finding that the Plaintiff will suffer irreparable harm and has demonstrated a
likelihood of success on (he merits. The Court he:reby cﬁters an order as follows:

ORDER
" 1. The City of Milwaukee is e;njoingd from taking action to suspend or revoke the Class B
Liquor License and Cabaret License of the Plamtiff to operate the establishmoent known as

x../ DADDIO’s which is located at 4177 S. Howell Av_, in the City of Milwaukee.



FROM : KOPP ARENA BISHOP SC » PHONE NO. : 41464535400 Nov. 28 2001 83:54PM P2

k_/ ' 2. The Couri. flnds that the hearing before thé Common Counsel Utilities and Licensc
Conunittee of the (7%011111'101) Council violated the due process rights of the Plai ntiff and that the
Plaintiff is enfitled to have 2 new hearing before the Utilities and Licensc Committee and the
Common Council. |
3. The Court hereby remands tk.xe summons and com.plzu'ut for the License re\rocatién ofthe
Plaintiffs Class B Li.C—Cl'l-SE: back to the President of the Common Council with inst‘ruc.tioﬁs to provide .
the Plaintiff with a new Iaéaring before the Utilities. and Liéense Committee without Aldermgn
' Pawlinski participating as the Ch_ai_nnan of the Committee or ‘a voting member of the Committee ot
tilc Common Council. Adcﬁtionally, the Assistant City Atomey is barred as acting as a prosecu.tor
in the matter and advisor to the Commuttee.
4. Having disposed of all other mattcré before the Court, the Com‘ﬁ hereby ﬁnds for reasons
Q) ' stated on the record that ﬁhe Jurisdiction of thé Court ceases and the Plaintiff may operate Daddio’s
pursuant to this ipjunction uq_til the reménd back to the Céuﬁsel 1s completed.

Dated at Milwaukee, Wisconsin this 7 day of NOVelnbcu', 2001,

BY THE COURT

Hon. Ti_lilotlly G. Dugan
Milwaukee County Circuit Court, Br. 10

b) Drafted by: Attorney Andrew P. Arena



FROM : KOPP ARENA BISHOP SC PHONE NO. :

~

o

1110 N. O1d World Third St
Riverfront Plaza Suite 515
Milwaukee, W1 33203
Phone: (414) 225-0788
FAX: (414) 645-3500

4146453568

Nov. 28 20081 @3:55FPM P3
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GRANT.F. LANGLEY
City Attorney

RUDOLPH M. KONRAD

~ Deputy City Attorney

THOMASE HAYES

‘ PATRICK B. McDONNELL
CHARLES R. THEIS
Special Deputy City Attorneys

CITY OF MILWAUKEE

OFFICE OF CITY ATTORNEY
200 EAST WELLS STREET, SUITE 800
MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53202-3551

TELEPHONE (414) 286-2601
TDD 286-2025
FAX (414) 286-8550

Form CA-43

BEVERLY A. TEMPLE
THOMAS 0. GARTNER
LINDA ULISS BURKE
BRUCE D. SCHRIMPF
ROXANE L. CRAWFORD
SUSAN D . BICKERT
HAZEL MOSLEY
HARRY A. STEIN
STUART S. MUKAMAL
THOMAS J. BEAMISH
MAURITA F. HOUREN
JOHN J. HEINEN
MICHAEL G. TOBIN
DAVID J. STANOSZ
SUSAN E. LAPPEN
DAVID R. HALBROOKS
JAN A. SMOKOWICZ:

- . PATRICIA A. FRICKER
‘HEIDI WICK SPOERL

KURT A. BEHLING
GREGG C. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN
JAY A. UNORA

" DONALDL. SCHRIEFER

EDWARD M. EHRLICH

. CHRISTOPHER J. CHERELLA

LEONARD A. TOKUS

MIRIAM R. HORWITZ

MARYNELL REGAN )
G. O’SULLIVAN- CROWLEY

Assistant City Attomeys

November 28, 2001

Hon. Timothy G. Dugan
Circuit Court Judge, Branch 10

‘Milwaukee County Courthouse
-901 North 9" Street -

Milwaukee, WI 53233

Re:  Mr. Entertainment, Inc., et al. v. City of Milwaukee
-Case No. 01-CV-010580; City Attorney No. 1033-2001-3357

Dear Judge Dugan

The defendant/respondent hereby objects to the proposed order submitted by Mr. Arena

- under cover of November 20, 2001

The reasons for objection are as follows:

First, a copy of the proposed order was not sent to the undersigned untii the afternoon of
November 28, 2001 when I called Mr. Arena and specifically requested a copy of the order. By
that time I had already sent a proposed order to the court, behevmg that Mr. Arena had not

provided the court with a proposed order.

~ The remainder of the objections of the defendants/respondents are premised on the fact
that the proposed order is not what the court determined.

As to item number one, it is clear that the court never ordered the City of Milwaukee
from taking any action to suspend or revoke the Class “B” liquor license or cabaret license of the
plaintiff. It has simply enjoined the City of Milwaukee from closing the establishment based
upon the proceedings before the Utilities and Licenses Committee of October 16, 2001 and the
Milwaukee Common Councﬂ of November 6, 2001. :



U

As to item number three, the court remanded the matter to the Milwaukee Common
Council not the president of the Common Council [who was never made a party to these
proceedings] with instructions to remand the matter to the Utilities and Licenses Committee for
further proceedings. With respect to the participation of individuals, as recited in paragraph
three, the court made no such dispositions. In fact, the court in relevant portion on these issues
stated at page 108 of the transcript: = -

THE COURT: All right, then what I’'m going to do is I’ll grant judgment vacating
the revocation by the city, remand the matter to the Common Council to — with
direction to remand the matter to the Utilities and Llcensmg Committee for

further proceedlngs

I think it should also be understood that this case is over and done with. I’m not.
remanding it with directions to come to some conclusion and bring it back before
this case — this Court. It is a remand, and the Jurlsdlctlon of this Court now

ce€ases.

: Further, with respect to any involvement of particular individuals either before the
Common Council or the Utilities and Licenses Committee, the court specifically found at page
106, line 25, the that the court that the committee hearing was invalidated and void. The court
obviously, made no findings with respect to the Common Council. With respect to the
involvement of Alderman Pawlinski or the Assistant City Attorney, at page 105 of the transcript,
the court specifically stated [after Mr. Arena argued that Alderman Pawlmskl should not be
1nvolved in the committee or council actlon] as follows:

THE COURT Well, I’'m not going to rule one way or another whether or not he
has to recuse himself. Certainly my ruhng says he can’t be on the Utilities

Commission.

The court made no determination as to the further involvement of the undersi gned.

Since, the court vacated the revocation of the Class “B” tavem license of the
plaintiff/petitioner, it is obvious, under Chapter 125, Wis. Stats., that the plaintiff/petitioner may
continue to operate this tavern until, unless, and if the Milwaukee Common Council once again
revokes this license at any further proceeding. Thus, there is no need to “enjoin” the City from

closing the premises.



In light of the gross errors of counsel in its proposed order, I would respectfully request
that the court enter the order as drafted by the undersigned and sent under separate cover this

day.

Sincerely, : '
%@ﬂﬁ ferf
BRUCED. SC

Assistant City Attorney

BDS:wt:47760
cc: Andrew Arena, Esq.



STATE OF WISCONSIN : CIRCUIT COURT MILWAUKEE COUNTY
BRANCH 10 - S

V33~ R00(— 3357 9

State ex rel. MICHAEL DESAUTEL, as-agent for
Mr. Entertainment, Inc., d/b/a "DADDIOS",

Plaintiff,
vs. - ' Case No. 01Cv010580
CITY OF MILWAUKEE, | | .
Defendént.
November'l3, 2001 ' A o
BEFORE THE

~HON. TIMOTHY G. DUGAN,
Circuit Judge, Br. 10.

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

A-P-P-E-A-R-A-N-C-E-S:

"ANDREW  P. ARENA

MICHAEL F. BISHOP
Kopp, Arena & Bishop, S.C.

11110 N. 0ld World Third St.--Ste. 515

Milwaukee, WI 53203-1117

For the Plaintiff. ' @@ '
Grant F. Langley, City Attorney, : . YV

By BRUCE D. SCHRIMPF

' Assistant City Attorney

800 City Hall

200 East Wells Street
Milwaukee, WI 53202
For -the Defendant.

Linda A. Hughes,
Official Reporter, Br. 10.
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PROCEEDTINGS:

THE CLERK: Case 01CV010580, Mr. Entertainment,
also known as Daddios, versus the City of Milwaukee.

Please state your names for the record..

MR. ARENA: Michael DeSautel, agent for

Mr. Entertainment, Inc., doing business as Daddios,

appears'by in person and by counsel, Andrew Arena and
Michael F. Bishop. |

MR. SCHRIMPF: The City oﬁ Milwaukee appears by
Grant F. Langléy, Milwaukee City Attorney, and Bruce D.

Schrimpf, Assistant City Attorney, and Bruce D. Schrimpf

in court, and I appear with Mr. Ronald G. Leonard, the

city clerk. A . /

THE COURT: All right, we're here following the
grant of.a temporary:restraining nrder by Judge Sullivan
on Friday afternoon schedulinévthis»matter before this
Court for a hearing on a temporary injunction.

The matter involves the revoCation by the
City of Milwaukee of a liqunr license for the plnintiff.
And the question as-before this Cnurt at this time is
whethé: or not the tempo:ary~restraining order should be
converted to a temporary injunction until a hearing is
held under Chapter 125 of the statutes.

Both parties have. submitted substantial

documentation regarding their positions. I .understand

2,
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that the complaint asserts both a claim of constitutional
violation of due process rights and requesting a
certiorari review under Chapter 125 of ﬁhe statutes.

And the temporary restraining order relates to both of
those claims.,

It's my‘understanding that the parties believe
that mostly, the arguments that would be made are based
upon the record‘that's being submitted, although the
plaintiff wishes to introduce some_limited'brief
testimony regarding its assertion that Alderman Pawlinski
had a bias prior to the committee hearing and should have
recused himself from participating in that committee, |
and that the defense wants to introduce limitéd brief

testimony regarding additional violations following the

city's revocation proceeding, but before the paper work

was actually served on the plaintiff..

Is that a fairly accurate description of the

_positions of the parties at this point?

MR. ARENA: Yes.

MR. SCHRIMPF: Yes.

THE COURT: All right, the plaintiff wants to
call its witness? |

MR. ARENA: Plaintiff would call Patty
D'Acquisto. ‘

THE COURT: Right up here, please, ma'am.
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Would you raise your right hand, please.

PATRICIA b'ACQUISTO, being first duly sworn on
oath to tell the truth, the wholé truth, and nothing but
the truth, testified as follows: '

' THE COURT: ' Thank you. Please be seated. Make
yourself comfortable. You have to be real close to the
microphone. It'doesn;t work real well. And would you -
tell us your first and last name and spell both for'ouf
court reporter, pléase.

- THE WITNESS: Patricia D'Acquisto,
P-a-t-r-i-¢-i-a, D-'-A-c-g-u-i-s-t-o. |

THE COURT:  Thank you. You do have to be a
little closer than that, unfortunately. Go ahead.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

15 BY MR. ARENA:

16 Q.
17 A.
18
19
20 A.

21
22
23 Q.

24

25 A.

Coold you please'state where you're employed.
I'm the owner of Studio 42 Hair Desigos.

MR. SCHRIMPF: I'm éorry, your Honor. I did
not hear that. :
I'm the owner of Studio 42 Hair Designs.

MR. SCHRIMPF: Oh. |

MR. ARENA:
And can you tell us where Studio 42 Hair Désigns is
located?

It's located at 4242 South Howell.
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And do you know who your alderman is?
Mr. Jeff Pawlinski.

And do you know who Mike DeSautel is?
Yes, I do.

And do you know where and what Daddios is?

. Yes, I do.

And what is Daddios?

It is a bar kitty-corner from my business.

And what type of contacts.have you had with Alderman

Pawlinski in the past?

I'm in the Howell Avenue Business Association and he's'on
a'couple of committees, and I've needed to call him for
certain things and he's come and talked to our -- our
Howell Avenue Business Association. And I'm also on the

Home and School Board at St. Veronica's Church, and he

came and talked to our school.

And'prior to October 16, which was the Utilities and

License Committee hearing, did you have an opportunity to

talk to Mr. Pawlinski?

Could you repeat that? I'm sorry.

Prior to October 16, the date of the Utilities and
License Committee hearing, prior to that date, did
you have an opportunity to talk to Mr. Pawlinski?

Yes, he was at our home and school meeting at

St. Veronica's Church on October 9.
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And what was the purpose of that meeting?

The Home and School Board wanted to -- we have -- four

" times a year) weé invite people to come in and speak to

‘our_SChool. And we asked Mr. Pawlinski to bome to talk

about neighborhood concerns.

And in regérds to that meeting and what had occurred, I.
had contacted you; correct?

Correct.

And what were the issues that were to be discussed at
that meeting at St. Veronica's? |
We wanted him to talk about -- because of the incident
on September 11, we wanted him to talk about trick or
treating. We wanted hiﬁ to talk about, basically,

neighborhood concerns, the traffic on Whitnall Avenue.

We asked him to talk about Daddios, just the neighborhood

concerns, what was happening in our-neighborhodd, around
our -- in our cdmﬁunity. |
And-do you reéall the date of that meeting?.

October,9; It was on a Tuesday, I'm“pretty sure.

October 9, 20012

Yes.

And what did Mr. Pawlinski state in regards to Daddios . at

;that meeting?

He was discussing that the neighbors were concerned and

that they were going to be going to court or whatever it
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was on October 16 and that we could watch them on the‘
court channel if we wanted to. Hé said it would probably'
be a lengthy thing and that he was going there to help |
the, you know, going there in regard to the neighbors.
And did he say anything about Mr. DeSautel?
About Michael himself?
Yes.
He brought up the -— he brought up that he was the head
of the 1icensingydepartmeﬁt and that, you know, that that
bar'has been a thorn in his side for three years, and
that being that he didn't -- he told us that he did --
he said to the people that I don't know if you all know
this, but‘I'm in chargé‘of licensing, liquor licensings
or something, and you would think that a man like that
would bow down or lay down. He made a commént, like he
should béw down to him or some sort of comment like
that. I can't tell you his exact words.
| | And then I made the comment.back, do you mean
like sit pretty? And then that was the end of it.
Everybody kind of just gave up and it was over.
Based on his demeanor,and he what he stated, what was
your interpretation of what Mr. Pawlinski--

MR. SCHRIMPE: Objection. We are not here for
her interpretation. We're here for the facts. |

THE COURT: TI'll -- I'1l sustain the
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1 "objection. It's calling for her to speculate as to what

2 he wés‘doing; |

3 MR. ARENA:

4 Q. Did Mr. Pawlinski state that he wés'going to stand with

5 the neighbors'in‘thevrevocation of the license? ' |

6 A. Stand meaning ;— stand?

7 Q. Stand with the neighbors, be on their side. You said

8 earlier in your testimony that you believed he said that
| 9 the neighbors were unhappy and he would stand w1th them
10 Is that what he sald? V
11 A.  Well, in my viewpoint, yeah, that --'I mean,.it sounded
12 like he was with the neighbors, yes.

13 | MR. ARENA: I haveAno further‘queStions.

14 THE COURT: Mr. Schrimpf?

15 MR. SCHRIMPE': Thénk ydu very much, your Honor.
16 CROSS-EXAMINATION |
17 BY MR. SCHRIMPE:

18 Q. Is it Miss D'Acquisto?
A19 A. Yes.
20 Q. You indicated‘that the home and SChoolAmeeting Was going
21 to be called for~thé purposes of discussing a number of
22 issues, one of which was‘Daddios. Did I hear your

. testimony correct on that?

24 A. Yes, you did. | |

25 Q _VAre you in a position‘torknow -- well, strike that.
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Did you have any particular concern about Daddios?
No, I don't.

Do you know whether or not the Home and School

" Association had any -concern about Daddios?

The reason why they wanted to bring it up is because that

the meeting was on neighborhood concerns, and I think
Sarah had called and asked that day like what more --
like what we really wanted them to talk more on. Aﬁd
Daddios has beenv—— was on the news, and so then Linda
Yanazak (phonetiéally) that‘waé running it said, yeah,
she wanted to, since it‘was on ‘the news and it is in our
neighborhood thatrshe wanted Mr. Pawlinski to touch bn

that subject.

- I'm sorry.

That wasn't the reason for our meeting.

Irunderstand.- -

It wasn't just all about Daddios and we didn't really,

you know, it was more about the'traffic and stuff like
that.

Okay. So you indicated that there was a woman by the
name éf Sarah that had called you.. Do you know. that
woman's full name?

No -- Sarah Hawks maybe, I think.

Sarah Hawks. Have you.ever met Sarah Hawks?

Yes, I have.
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And is she the lady seated to my left?

Yes.

And Séréh had called you the dayrof the meeting?

She didn't call me. She called Linda back that was
running the meeting and asked exactly what -- she wanted
more detail, I think, what she'wantéd Jeff to hit on that
day.

Okay. And one of those topics was Daddios bécause of the
news coverage of Daddios? |

Yes, I believe that's where Linda got it from.

All right. Now during the course of the meeting, do you

recollect Alderman Pawlinski using words to the effect

that he was chairman of the Utilities and Licenses

Committee?
Yes.
Okay; and that's what you meant when you said that he was

sort of the head of the licensing department?

Yeah.

Okay. And as I understood Alderman Pawiinski's comments
to the group that you heard, it was to the effect that
he, after all, was chairman of therUtilities and Licenses
Committee and also alderman for the district. Is that
right?_ |
Couldn't tell yoﬁ exacfly.

Okay.

10
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I know he said that he was the head of the licensing, you

know, ligquor .licensings or whatever it was, 1is what I,got

‘from it and that you would think a man like that would,

you know, bow. down or some kind of comment like that.
Pefhaps.be more careful?

No, it was bow down because I made the comment back like,
do you mean sit pretty. So it was more -- it wasn't --
it was bow down.

All'right. Now did Alderman Pawlinski indicate that he
was going to get the license or revoke the license or
ﬁake the license of Mr. DeSautel?

Did he use those Words, are you asking me?

That's correct. Did hé use those words?r

I can't recall that to be -- be said.

'Okay; So did he indicate that if the matter was going

to come up that he was going to vote in favor of
revocatioﬁ? Did he use those words?
No.
MR. SCHRIMPF: That's all I have, your Honor.
THE COURT: Any other questions?
MR. ARENA: Yes, please.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION -

23 BY MR. ARENA:

24
25

Q.

Miss D'Acquisto, do you know if the alderman had met with

anybody else concerning Daddios prior to the October 16

11
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utilities and licensing hearing?
Do I know what?
Do you know if Mr.-Pawlinski met.with anybody else or had
a neighborhood meeting concerning Daddios prior to the
October 16 utilities --
I got a letter in the mail saying that they were having
a neighborhood meeting. I don't know if Pawlinski‘was_
going to be there or not. | |
Were you ever contécted by his office in regards to the
hearing on October 167?
No. _

MR. ARENA: I have nothing further.

MR. SCHRIMPF: Nothing further,‘you; Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you, ma'am. You may step

" down. Ahy objection to excusing the witness from further

testimony?
MR. ARENA: No objection.

THE COURT: You're also free to leave if you'd

A like, ma'am. That's the testimony.from the plaintiff,

correct?
MR. ARENA{ That's correct, your Honor.

MR. SCHRIMPF: Your Honor, I would call

Mr. Craig Plain.

.~ THE COURT: Right up here, please, sir. Raise

your right hand, please.

12
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CRAIG PLAIN, being first duly sworn on oath to

tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the

- truth, testified as follows.

THE COURT: _Thank you. Please be seated. Make
yourself comfortable. As you've heard, it doesn't work
well, so you have to speak’directly into it.

THE WITNESS: Okay.

THE COURT: And would you tell us your first
and last .name and spell both fbr our court feportér,'
please.

THE WITNESS: My name is Craig Plain,
C-r-a-i-g, P-l-a-i-n.
| THE COURT:l Thank you.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. SCHRIMPF':

Your address, Mr. Plain-?

4178 South First Street.

Dbes that méke you a neighbor of an entity known aé
Daddios? |

Yes, my property joins his on the backside.

Okay. Are you, in fact, one of the individuals who filed
a complaint before the Milwaukee Common Council seeking
revocation of thé Class B liquor license of Mr. Michael
DeSautel as agent for Mr. Entertainment?

Along with my neighbors, yes.

13
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And did you testify at a proceeding before the Utilities

and Licenseé Committee on October 16 in which you were

seeking the revocation of the license?

Yes, I did. _
And foilowing thé hearing of October 16, 2000 (sic),
do you recoilect what the Common Council, or what
the Utilities and Licenses Committee recommended?
"MR. ARENA: Objection, irrelevant. 'This has
nothing to do withAwhat he offered as proof as to --.
MR. SCHRIMPF: Fine, I will withdraw the

question.

 Dpid you also address the Milwaukee Common Council on the

date of the proceeding before the Milwaukee Common
Council?
Yes, I did.
And were you present in the chamber of tﬁé Milwaukee
Common Council when the Common Council as a bodyAvoted to
revoke the Cléss B»tavern license?
Yes, I was. | 7
MR. ARENA: I woﬁld objéct. The record is
clear on all of thié, your Honor.
THE COURT: Let's -~ let's get to the point.
MR. SCHRIMPF: Okay.
THE COﬁRT: You've got him having been there.

I know from what's been submitted what the Council did,

14
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SO —-—

MR. SCHRIMPF: All right. -

On the evening of November the 6th, were you.at your

home?

Yes, 1 Was.

And was that Daddios still operating?

Yes, they were.

What,,if anything,_did you observe with respect to

patfons of Daddios at closing time?

Well, later in the evening, about 11:00 -- 11:30, there

had been a car that had been rering its engine

repeatedly in the parking lot, pulling back and forth,

back and forth, and we didn't cail that in at that time.
But a little bit léter, 12:30 orVSG, we heard a

loud boom box stereo, loud car stereo.‘ We looked out.

We saw arvan in Daddios' parking lot with its rear doors

- open and the stereo'playing quite loudly, several men

gathered around talking'quité loudly. We did call the
police on that one.

~ The.van left before the police could respond.
And then shortly thereafter, shortly'aftef that, after
the van left, a red>car pulled out of Daddios' parking
lot, stopped at“First_and Plainfield in froht'of-my
household, sat_there revving its engine loudly; and then

went screaming off westbound on Plainfield, blaring its

15
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hofn all the way down the —— down the neighbérhood.

And did this distufb you, sir? a

Oh, yes, it woke my children up.

Did you videotape it, sir?

Yes, I did.

And at my réquest, did you make copies of the videotape?
Yes, I did. '

And are these true and correct copies of the &idedtape?
Yes, they are.

Now,; as I understand it, you were dealing with a new
video camera? |

Yes.

And you misset the time on the video camera?

The time is one hour fast. So you havé_to subtract an

hour from the screen time.

 So the time that appears at the bottom of the screen is

one hour ahead of what it should be?

THE COURT: The reporter actually marks the
exhibits.

MR. SCHRIMPE': Oh; I'm sorry.

MR. -ARENA: Well, thié is on a videotape. Why
don't we just leave it to the Court to review the video-
tape. The Court can make its own judgment as to what it

sees.

16
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MR. SCHRIMPF: That's just fine. I just wanted
to get it marked and lay a foundation.

MR. ARENA: For purposes of the record, I will
object, though, that the.Videotape_is hearsay.

. MR. SCHRIMPF:

You are the person who made the videotape?'
Yes, sir, 1 am.
And it accurately and truthfully records the matters
therein at the_times and dates indicated, except for the
one hour difference that you've testified to?
Yes, it does. °

MR. SCHRIMPF# Your Honor, I'm.sbrry. I don't
understand the nature bf the objection.

THE COURT: 1I'll overrule the objection.

MR. SCHRIMPF: Thank you.. |

V_THE‘COURT; Let's mark it as Exhibit 1.

MR. SCHRIMPF: That's all I have at this time,
your Honor. -

THE COURT: And we have to let the/repofter
mark the exhibit before we can continue talking.

| (Exhibit 1 marked for identification.)

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Arena?

CROSS-EXAMINATION

24 BY MR. ARENA:

25 Q.

Now, Mr. Plain, at the utilities and liéensing hearing on

17
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October 16, you also submitted a videotape; correct?
Yes,.I did. |

And you're aware at the conclusibn bf‘that hearing, it
was determined that those videotapes. really didn't show
anythihg that you thought they were attempting to
depict. Cdrrect?

MR. SCHRIMPF: Objection. I don't think that's
an accurate summation of the committee's views of those
videotapes. And I.WOuld suggest that the Court read the
transcript as to whét the committee’determined with
respect to those tapes.

THE COURT: All right, I'll overrule the
objection. You should answer if you can.

THE WITNESS: Could you repeat the question,
please? | |

MR. ARENA:

Isn't it true that-Alderman Herron disagréed with what

you believed those videotapes showed at the conclusion of

. that hearing?

" To be -~ I can't recall his objection. He may have. T

.don't recall.

Now you did not go into Daddios on November 6, did you?
No, i did not.
And that is a Tuesday night, I believe?

I don't have a calendar in front of me. Yes.

18
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And it's your testimony’that you saw a car rev?ing its
enginé,.going back and forth in the parking lot. Which
parking lof are you talking about?

The Daddios' parking lot just south of the building.

And what kind of car was that?

- It was aﬁ older -— it looked like maybe a Toyota'Supra'

type small sports car.

When you say revving its engine, what do ydu mean?

- I mean about 10:30, he'pulied into the lot, 10:00 -—

10:30, I can't quite recollect the Specific time --
pulled into the lot and then he was pulling forward,
pulling back, pulling forward, pulling back, stopping,
gunning his engine loudiy. His muffler was in horrible

repair; then again pulling forward and pulling back.

’He-thén'got out of his car and walked into Daddios.

Approximately half an hour later, he came back

‘and got into his car and he spent several hours sitting

in car and every once in a while, he'd rev the engine up.

MR. ARENA: I'll object. It was not responsive

to my question.

THE COURT: Sure, it is. What do you mean~by

- revving.

MR. ARENA: Well, I didn't ask him what

happenéd an hour later.

THE COURT: That's what he meant by revving.
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I'1l overrule the objection.

MR. ARENA:
Was this red car.looking for a piace to park in the
parking lot?
That wasn't the fed car. This is -- this is a séparate'
car. The red car had been parked in the Daddios' parkiﬁg
lot, or I didn't -- I didn't see that, what time that
person parked.
It's quite true thét»you've been very vocal in opposition
to Mr. DeSautel's liquor licenée; correct?

I've responded to court hearings and done what my part --

what I think is my part to help my neighborhood.

And it's certainly your position that you'wOuld'liké to
see the iicense of Mr. DeSautel revoked; correct?

Due to the thingsnfhat happened in our neighborhood, yes.
And to that end, you've orgaﬁized neighboihood'meetings
and had discussions wherein it was decided that you would
document evéfy and any little thing that occurred in the
vicinity of Daddios; correct?

Under direction of the Milwaukee Police Department giving
us that advice, yes;

And you have documented such things'as where motorcycles
had parked; correct? | |
Because they were illegally parked, yes.

And you've documented such things as trash with three
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pictures, each of which contains one bottle here, maybe a

can there; correct?

We only started taking pictures in about September. So

a lot of times we didn't get the; you kpow, the empty
12—pack'tha£ other neighbors have.testified to or the --
That's not my question. 

Well, then, yes, we've taken pictures of single bottles
here and there. |

And you've taken picturesfof water’flowing underneath»the
dumpster of Mr. DeSautel's? |
The empty\beer that came flowing out of the dumpster,
yes.

You don't know whethefbtﬁat was beer or not?

Yes, I do. I was there. I saw them dump the bottles
in. The beer Started flowing out of the dumpster, went

down the street, across the sidewalk into the gutter. I

- smelled it. The guys helping me do the roofing smelled

it. It was beer.

And your garage roof also flows water onto that same .
area, doesn't it?

I sorry?

Your garage roof on your property, water flows off of
that garage roof into the driveway of Mr. DeSautel,
doesn't it?

No, my gutters empty into my driveway.
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Did you attend a meeting with Alderman Pawlinski in
regard to the revocation of this license?

We —-- the neighborhood, the neighbors. have gotten

" together with Alderman Pawlinski to voice our concerns.

We never once held a meeting specifiCally to go forward
with revocation. We went; we gathered. We wanted to
find ouﬁ What we could do, what our options was -- were.
And, I mean, the alderman is part of the process. We
invited him there.

And you have, in fact, met withrmembers of the City
Attorney's Office for the City of Milwaukee; correct?
I've talked —- like Mr. Schrimpf, or -- |

Yes.

-—- who? Yeah.

Did you not meet with him and Mr. Halbrooks and, I
believe, Genevieve, Genevieve Crowley—O'Sﬁllivan in
regards to drafting the affidavits for a nuisance actionv
pefore Judge Moroney that was filed by the city on your
behalf? | |
The first time I met them was at the hearing with Judge
Moroney. | |

Who drafted the affidavits that have been supplied to the

" courts and the Utilities and License Committee?

I did and by -- via e-mail with Willie Taylor, who I

pelieve is a clerk at the City Attorney's Office.
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Are you saying that you never had any assistance in what

to put in those affidavits from any city attorney?

I drafted an affidavit. I e-mailed it to Willie Taylor.
She -- shé put it in the‘proper formatting, and then she
mailed it back for my -- my review.

So that somebody frbm the city, who was employed'by the
city, assisted you by puttiﬁg your affidavit in the

proper format?

Yes.

MR. ARENA: = I have no further questions, your
Honor. 7 | | |

MR. SCHRIMPF: I have nothing further, your
Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir. You may step down.

THE WITNESS: Thank you.

THE COURT: @All right, that's the evidence
that's intended to be-intfoduced at--- the oral testimony

evidence that would be introduced today. Is that

correct?

MR. SCHRIMPF: That ié correct, your Honor.
THE COURT: Mr. Arena, correct?

MR. ARENA: That's correct.

THE COURT: All right. The plaintiff want to

make your argument as to why the injunction should be

granted.
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MR. ARENA: Yes, I do, Judge. First of all,

I'd like to state that we believe that the Court has

authority to grant this injunction. We've given that

authority in our brief. Clearly, there is case law in

Bruno v. City of Kenosha.

Chapter 125.12(df talks about a writ of review
on:certiorari and talks that this is a civil action,
and it is well established law_end weli grounded in
Chapter 813, specifically 813.02, that the court has the

authority to issue such an injuhction. We're asking the

court to do so pending>the,completion of this action,

which there are certain time limits in the statute which

would limit the length of time that this -— that the city
would be enjoined.

| Specifically, excuse mev—- s@ecifically,'one of
the things that is at issue here is due process, whether
or not the Cemmon Council had jurisdiction to act over
the matter iﬁ.which:they did. To that regard, it is
well stated in our brief that Chapter 90 -- I think it's
Chepter 90-1-d -- states the procedure in which a hearing
such as this shouldvtake place. |

I want to point out to theACourt at this time

that this matter concerned the liquor license of Daddios
which was issuedrin May of 2001 without police objection

and without neighborhood objection, without appearance
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before the Common Council.

Approximately in the beginning of October,

there was a summons and complaint filed pursuant to

the procedures of Chapter 90 by citizens. Chapter 90
gives specific rules in which ﬁhat complaint caﬁ go
forward. One of those rules is that the city attorney
must prosecute the matter.

And in this particular case;vit is clear from
tﬁe transcripts that Mf. Sbhrimpf did not prosecute
the matter, but a staff member of the alderman who was
presiding over the district and{presidiné over the
Utilities and License Committee.

THE COURT: All right, you want to cite me to
the ordinance section? - | |

MR. SCHRIMPF: Chapter 90, your Honor, appears
as. an exhibit to --

THE COURT: Right, I have -- I'm at that
location. |

MR. SCHRIMPF: Okay.

MR. ARENA: 90-12-b-4.

THE COURT: --b-47?

MR. ARENA: And b-3. '

THE COURT: All right, it says b-3: The city
attorney shall first present evidence in support 6f

the complaint. And after the city attorney rests,
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the licensee shall present evidence.

MR. ARENA: Correct. Now a well-known tenet of
administrative law is that a body that promulgates rules
must follow its swn rules. Otherwise, that alone can be

considered a due process violation. That is one thing,

.that did not occur here.

But whét's more troubling is, and what I think
it shows is some of the underhandedness by the city and

total disregard for due process rights of my client.

What is that underhandedness.

First of all, the city on behalf of the

_neighbors, represented by Assistant City Attorney

Halbrooks, an assistant of his, and BruceiSchrimpf
brought a nuisance action, and they attempted tovobtain
the issuénce of a temporary injunction to bring about ﬁhe
closing and the revocation of the licensevprior to its
own prdceedings in Chapter 90 take place. They lost at
that’hearing and they lost on a motion: for directed
verdict.

Theyvthen immediately went into the issué of
seeking to file a motion to dismiss their own nuisance

action. And part of the reason, I believe, that had to

‘occur 1is that they were filing a nuisance action pursuant

to Chapter 90, wherein the same witnesses, the same

,complaints, and the same affidavits were supplied with
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the summons and complaint. >I believe that's a pure case
of iésﬁe preclusion, which is covered in the brief and
I'll probably go into a little bit more lengthy.

THE COURT: Weil, how can it be issue
preclusion if there is no final decision by the court?
And if the hearing wes just a temporary 1issue, e.question
of issuing a temporary restfaining order, there are a
variety'of reasons Why the court does not grant a
temporary restraining order. ‘

. It does not finally decide the case. So I
don't see how issue preclusion would apply. ‘

MR. ARENA: That ie a valid point, but there
are five-}undamental fairness tests that the Court is
required to go through on issue.preclusion, which do
appear in our brief at Page 5. I won't go into them at

length, but I think that there is an argument for every

‘issue that the court must determine at issue preclusion,

as issue preclusion.

THE COURT: But the issue has to have been
determined at some point for it to be precluded. And
what you've described ‘to meris that Judge Moroney never
made those decisione;- l |

MR. ARENA: Well, one of the things that_Judge

Moroney has to decide at that hearing is whether or not

there is going to be a likelihood of success on the
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injunction?

merits.

THE COURT: Right, but hold on. Judge Sullivan
may have made that finding, but it's before me anew and
affesh. And 1f I conclude»—— I'm not bound by Judge
Sullivan concluding that there is a likelihoqd of
prevailing on the mérits‘at tﬁe time of the issuance of
a temporary restraining order. So how can I be bbund by
Judge Moroney and whatever finding hé may have made.

MR. ARENA: 'I'm saying you're -- I believe that

it may be possible you're bound by that finding, so that

there is a contradictory finding by two different courts. .
THE COURT: Then why are we having a hearing
today. If I'm bound by Judge Sullivan, why are we having

a hearing today? Why isn't this just a temporafy

MR. ARENA:- Because Judge Sullivan merely

maintained the status quo until the matter could be heard

further today.
THE COURT: Isn't that what Judge Moroney

decided not to do under those circumstances?

'MR. ARENA: That is true. That is what he also
did. | |

THE .COURT: Okay. Go ahead.

MR. ARENA: 1In going back more clearly to the

crux of one of our due process arguments, and that is --
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. concerns the matter of Marris v, City of Cedarburg, which

is a case that ——'would_you.like the cite of that case?

THE COURT: Sure; 176 Wis. 2d 14.

MR. ARENA: Thank you.

THE COURT: Okay.

'MR. ARENA: Now Marris stands for the long
proposition that you cannot act from a position ér bias
or advise an administrative decision-making body in the

capacity once you're an advocate, and I believe that's

:partially what Mr. Schrimpf did.

And, more importantly, I think ﬁhat Alderman
Pawlinski clearly engaged in that prehearing bias."We'Ve
presented a witness today, and I think more Strongly what
verifies that is in the transcript itself.

Now Alderman Pawlinski had his legislatiﬁe
assistant basically prosecute the case. If'you look
at the transéript, she gives a lengthy, lengthy
opening statemént wheré she makes such statements as:
Mr. DeSautel has had plenty of chaﬁces to improve his
business, and I'm at Page»ll, Line 13 -- to improve his
business and eliminate this intolerable behavior. You
will also hear from very patient neighbors who have also
giveﬁ Mr. DeSautel endless chances to éorrect illicit

behavior.

“Page 12, Line 1: Ultimately, the fact is that
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Mr; DeSautel has had ample opportunity to make change.
He makes many promises, but as you will see, never
fulfills them.

| Line 15, Page 12: During the hearing,
Mr. DeSéﬁtel may claim that the unruly patrons parking

in front of the neighbors' home are not from his

establishment, Daddios, but rather from other loéal

taverns. However, I attest to the committee that this is

’v not the case. Of the 12 other liquor licensed establish-

:ments within one square mile of Daddios -- and I have a

map that I will be sénding around, also -- Alderman
Pawlinski's office has documented just three complaints
in total over the past five years.

Page 16, Line 23: The neighbbrs deserve peace,
and the time has come for action. The neighbors' desire
for revocation is strong, unified, and uncompromising.

At this time I will call our first witness,

Mi. Craig Plain.

She actually uses the words, "our first
wifness." That's followed by strong summation remarks
that it is time for reVocation. That is the legislative
assistant to the_alderman acting in that position.

The alderman then presides over the hearing
wherein thaf legislative assistant goes through numérous,'

numerous. attempts and satisfactory, successful attempts
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at putting into the record evidence collected by her in.

support of the neighbors, evidence collected by her in

“her duties, evidence that was rehabilitated by

Mr. Schrimpf in his crqss—examinatibn or advisory'role -
I don't know which. _

| ‘And in regards to that, I'll refer you to
Page 31:and Page“32. I won't go through,them at length
because the Court does have a transcribt. There are

numerous, numerous examples in the transcript of

iMr.'Pawlinski's bias.

THE COURT: Why don't you point out a couple

while you're on 31 and 32.

MR. ARENA: Page 27 of_Vélume One; the October
16 hearing. _

MR. SCHRIMPF: Can I just ask for a second
whrle I get that out. Page 3772 |

| MR.'ARENA: Page 27.

MR. SCHRIMPF: - Twenty-seven.

MR. ARENA: Line 11, here it is:

I think to clear that up, though, the é-mails
that Mr.rAréna is referfing to are e-mails that
Mr. DeSautel e-mailed to my office, and the chronology
that you see are actions that the office took to contact
Mr. DeSautel as opposed to the other way around.

He constantly circumvented and Supplanted the
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record in the matter whenever it was necessary to fit
what'he wanted to have his position prevail to be. And
it's just a ciear example of the bias.

If you go to Pége 29, Line 19, Mr. Pawlinski
questions his own legisiative assistant to rehabilitate
and clarify her testimony as to what his office policy
and position is in regards to Mr. Pawlinski. Line 19.

| MR. SCHRIMPF: Page 292

MR. ARENA: Yes.

o MR. SCHRIMPF: There is no such thing there.

MR. ARENA: Well --
MR. SCHRIMPF: Are you in Volume One?
MR. ARENA: I'm in Volume One. Go to Line 11,
counsel. } |
| ' MR. SCHRIMPF: Oh.

THE COURT: ‘At least my copy, the numbers are

'blocked'out on the photocopy, but it begins:

Chairman Pawlinski: Before we call up
Mr. Plain, I have a couple questions, is that --
quick questioné. Is that what you're referring to?
MR. ARENA: Yes, fhat's what I'm referring to.
THE COURT: - All right, and from that line down
through? |
MR. ARENA: If you go through 24 and even

beyond, I'm not -- I don't want to sit here and read the
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transcript to the Court.

THE. COURT: Right. No, I appreciate having

~references to what you're relying on specifically. It's

a broad transcript.
 MR. ARENA: That's on Page 29, continues
through Page 30. ' |
On Pagé 34, Line 13, Miss Hawks 1is intfoducing :
evidence and verification to go along with these

complaints of Mr. Plain and Mr. Vlies, the people known

‘as the Breitzmans.

THE COURT: I'm sorry. Which pége was that?

'MR. ARENA: Page 34.

THE COURT: Okay.

- MR. ARENA: On Page 37, Mr. Plain .actually
brings additional photos and has Sarah Hawks introduce
them into the record on his behalf.

On Page 75 -- |

THE COURT: That I don't have.

MR. ARENA: Don't yoﬁ haVe a copy -- the
original copy of the transcript? I don't have that as
y _ _

MR. SCHRIMPF: They should be Exhibits 10A, 10B
and 10Cvto the affidavit of Copeland.

THE COURT: All right.

'MR. SCHRIMPF: And you're at Page 75 now?
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MR. ARENA: Page 75, which is what was known as
Volume One in the transcripts thaf were provided to me.

MR. SCHRIMPF: All right.

THE COURT: All right, which is Exhibit 10A.

MR. ARENA: At this point at Line 1, Alderman
Pawlinski interjects his interpretation of some
videotapes supplied by a witness. And he's asking the
withess about the videotapevénd where it was taken from

and all this sorts of stuff.

L THE COURT: I'm sorry. This is Page 757

MR. ARENA: Page 75.
MR. SCHRIMPF: It starts out, Chairman

Pawlinski: At what vantage point are you videotaping

this from? Is that --

- MR. ARENA: 'That's the line, correct.
THE COURT: I must be in the wrong one then.
MR. ARENA: You might not be in Volume One.

-MR. SCHRIMPF: Your Honor, look at Exhibit

No. 10C.
- THE COUkT: All right, 10C.
MR. SCHRIMPEF': 1OC, Page 75, starting from the
top.
THE COURT: All right, that begins:
Chairman Pawlinski: At what vantage point
are you videotaping -- okay; so this is actually 10C of
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Mr. Copeland's éffidavit.i

MR. ARENA: Which.I believe what 10C is, is a
photocopy of the transcripts. I believe the Court should
be supplied the origihal copies froﬁ the city, that those
transcripts are in control of the city or the city
clerk. I don't know who holds-them or maintains them,
just —; |

- THE COURT: Well, unless there is some dispute,

a copy should be sufficient. ‘All right, on Page 75?2

- MR. ARENA: Correct. My point there is it's
just‘more videotaping and investigation of the issue by
the chairman, Mr. Pawlinski. |

On Page 85, the chairman, Aldérman Pawlinski,
attempts_to testify as to a factual issue that came up
and give his input on what the facts were. And, in fact,
at Line 2 on Page 86, Mr. Schrimpf advises him:

- Mr. Chairman, you're not in the position of

testifying..

On Page 87, Line 25, Mr,:Pawlinski then makes a

record about the issue and a record on a meeting that he

had with Mr. DeSautel and then goes on to cross-examine

- Mr. DeSautel in an adversarial manner, which to me just

reeks Of bias, and I will leave the Court to review that.
- MR. SCHRIMPF: What page was that, counsel?

'MR. ARENA: That is Page 87, Line 25, Page 88,
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line -- well, it goés on thfough most of Page 88.

I direct the Court genefally to Page 126, 127,
and 128 where, again, Mr. PéWlinski goes on a cross-
examination of Mr. DeSaufel in what I consider to be
an adversarial ménner.

On. Page 141, the Chairman Pawlinski mékeé a
record as to actually subpoenaing a witness, a police
officer, to appear at the hearing and testify as to some

alleged events that occurred on a particular date. Those

ére'just some of the clear examples in regards to that

issue that I point out.
In regards to Mr. Schrimpf, you will see

countless examples of him acting in an advisory way and

cross-examining witnesses in a prosecutorial way. And my

favorite example of this is bn Page 55, which I refer to

as the National Guard statements made. Mr. Schrimpf, in

' attempting to rehabilitate and make a case,bquestions one

of the witnesses in regards to what his activities would

be.- And I'm on Page 55, Line 13, where Mr. Schrimpf

.states:

You referencé the.fact that you're a membér of
the National Guard. Does that mean that you have weekend
drills? '

AYes, sir.

And was that a weekend drill?
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I don't recall.

If you have a weekend drill, what time are you
required to report'for‘the drill in Fhe morning?

I'm required to report at 6:30 in the morning.
As an officer in charge of a section, I get there usually
at 6:00 o'clock, sometimes 5:30 to prepare the unit.

Now hefe's an example of the person who is
there to advise the committee on legal issues actually

bringing stuff into the record and fleshing out a record

in an adversarial way against the person for which the

hearing is convened. I find that directly contrary to

‘the City of Cedarburg case.

if_we gb béck to the begihning bf that
transcript, your Honor, there is one other thing I'd like
to pointvout in regards to Mr. Séhrimpf. I made an
objection and I brought this issue up. If ybu go to -
Page 9 at Liné 11, Mr. Pawlinski had Mr. Schrimpf |
determine whether or not he was satisfied with the issue
of whether or ndt he should be‘ad?ising‘the committee.

At 11, the chairman say$ that:

Your objection is duly_noted.' Mr. Schrimpf,
you're satisfied with the answers you've given?

Mr. Schrimpf: Yes.

These tranScripts'are replete with such

. examples,vyour Honor. And I think that what we're
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talking about here is a citizen who has been granted a

‘license, has had that license for a period of six years,

‘has never had a disciplinaryvaction taken on a Class B

liquor license, now being judged and prosecuted by the
city itself, the people who granted thé license, in a .
very biased and unfair,runderhanded way. That, fo me,
is -- clearly shows a lackoof due process.

| The fact that he.would haﬁe‘his legislative

assistant prosecute that action would be like if you had -

a law clerk develop a case in your office and walk into

. your coortroom, appeared in front of you and put forth

the prosecution. It woold be like, also, in addition to
that, if you were the decision-maker or sat on the jury
of such a case;, I think that it’s an obvious due process
issue. |

I jdst want to point out that we're not asking

‘you to put yourself in the position of the_City Common

Council and issue a liquor license. What I am pointing
out is that we're asking you'to acknowledge that they
issued a license and that they tried to take that license

away and they did take that license away, and they did it

~ contrary to the rights of my client, contrary to his due

process rights.
They also did it with -- arbitrary and

capriciously. I believe that they've treated
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Mf. DeSautel different than other similarly situated
persons, and I can direct you tq specific examples of
that. I have éttached the records of several bars.
I've started an exhaustive-search through every Class B
license file that the city holds.

You will find attached to our brief the records
of the Yellow Rdée tavern, one that just weeks béfore had
issues. of drugs énd gun violence. And in that particular

case, -the alderman and chairman of the committee,

Mr. Pawlinski, recommended for a nonrevocation or

nonsuspension of the license.
There is another place that. I think is similar
in that the complaints are similar and the records were

supplied and attached to my brief, and that would be a

place called "Judges" on North'Avenué. There is specific

letters and complaints of neighbors of "Judges," many of
the same fypés of complaints that appear here in theAcase
with‘Mr. DeSautel. And in that case, there has never
been a suspensién or é revocation}’ That license
continues to be issued.

This was brought up‘aé,a matter of concern by

many aldermen throughout the process:. And I'd like to.

“point some of these out because it speaks, I think,

directly to what some of the aldermen were keen enough

to pick up on. -
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One issue is that the case law is clear that
progfessive discipline is required. ‘Alderman Pratt
specifically brought this point up and said, we are going
to have a problem défending this in court. This is
arbitrary.

| I would direct you to Page 59 of Volume Threé
of the October 16 utilities and license hearing. At |
Liné 16, he says:

I think we should have the same standards

fhroughout the city. " If it was in my aldermanic

district, I would say to you I wouldn't be supportive -

of a revocation.

THE COURT: All right, where -- what authority

do- you have when you say case law saysAthere_has to be

progressive discipline?

MR. ARENA: Menomonee Falls v. Michelson,

'specifically,'Thompson v. Village of Hales Corners at

115 Wis. 2d 289, and I refer‘you to Tavern Leaque v, City
of Madison, 131 Wis. 2d 477; and Bell v. Burson, 402 U.S.

535.

THE COURT: That's Page 9 of your brief.

MR. ARENA: = Yes.

THE COURT: And you're saying in those cases,
the court stands for the proposition‘—— each ofrthose

decisions, that there is no incident in which you can on
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a first violation, revoke the licenée. There has to be
a history of progressive discipl;ne.

| MRT ARENA: I'm saying some or all of those
cases say that, and if you read thoée cases 1n concert,
which are all cited within each other, you would, of
course, come to that conclusioh. And T also believe
that thaf's recognized as the manner in which the Counéil
actually proceeds,;as is mentioned in the transcript by
Alderman Pratt. . A
THE COURT: All right, go ahead.

MR. ARENA: At Page 46, Alderman Herron talks

‘about a different standard.

MR. SCHRIMPF: Which volume are we in now?
' MR. ARENA: Volume Three.

THE COURT: Which exhibit is that? ,

MR. SCHRIMPF: I think it's 10 -- believe it or
not, your Hondr; I.think it's 10A. |

MR. ARENA: Believe it or not, I think I've
just referred you to the wrong volume.

MR. SCHRIMPF': Well, Alderman Her;qn is
talking. | |

- THE COURT: And page what is that?
MR. SCHRIMPF: Forty-six.
THE COURT: Forty-six.

 MR. ARENA: In Valume. Three of the October 16
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héaring, which is, in fact, 1s the previous one, at
Pager276, Line 23, where Aldgrmaanratt specifically
mentions that you should be dealing with progreséive
discipline: If, in fact; this license -- and’this is
Page 277, Line 1: |

' If, in fact, this liCense had never. -- has
never even been suspended. vNow, I don't know -- I'm
nétvdoing any finger pointihg here. In other words, the

neighbdrs haven't even testified against him before --

testified against -- the music license, but it has never

been suspended. And I would think if you're going to do
prbgressive discipline, that's where you start, at a
sdspension. — |

At 282, Alderman Bohl discusées; at Line 17:

When it's téken in the same vein, .we have to

take this testimony. We have to support it before a

‘court of law. There is a certain measure of consistency

that we have to maintain here, ‘and the actions that we do
take‘must stand up in a court. I'll be the first to’Say
that whenever it is taking place in your district, it is
obviously more serious; |
I'll refer you forward to Pages287, Line 4:
There are'numerous.times when.there are other
aldermen on this committee who sit frustrated at your

motions and your votes in which they think there needs to
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be mqre-stern discipline. In fact, there was Qhe just in
the Common Council here last wegk where Alderman Sanchez -
and three members of this body voted to give him a '
suspension where you stood up and said we doh'tvhave
enough. It héppens time and time again. So for you to
point the finger at us, I think is absolutely
hypocritical}anderong. | .

| Line 18: I will tell you my personal feeling

your vote on this matter is inconsistent. I understand

it's in your district. I understand your frustration.

I will tell you I think it's absolutely wrong, and I will

‘tell you that right here firmly.

That was Alderman Bohl addressihg'Alderman

Pawlinski's position that he was takingifor revocation,

which, in fact, demonstrates that Alderman Pawlinski did,

in fact, show an actual bias towards my client. It was
recognized byrAlderman Bohl in his statements that{I;
think you'ré being émotional.v To say this is your
district, I can}understand that, bﬁt this is inconsistent
with what you'd do yourself in other districts.

I'm going to quickly jﬁstvdirect you to a

couple other things that I think that you should look at

“in regards to this. 1In the transcript of the Common

Council meeting for November 6, Page 46, BAlderman Herron »

~ takes an.éxtremely strong position.
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THE COURT: All right, before you go on, let
me find that one first. | ’

MR. SCHRIMPF: This, I believe, is in the
sﬁpplemental of Mr. Copeiand because we didn't get this
in time. Actually} we got it . in time from the standpoint
of the court-repOrtér'svcontract, but not in timé forvthe
purposes of getting it inté Mr. Copeland's affidavit. Sé:
it had to be subplemented.

Actually, your Honor, it occurs to me that the

-ﬁypists weére changing this thing around. It might be

Exhibit 13 to Mr. Cépeland's main affidavit. And I stand
corrected on that. ‘ | |
| THE COURT: All right, recommendation of a

20-day suspeﬁsion in lieu of revocatioh. |

MR._SCHRIMPF: That's correct.

THE COURT: Proceedings had on November 6.

MR. SCHRIMPF: That's correct.

THE COURT: Okay. |

MR. ARENA: 1I'm referring you to Page 46,.your
Honor, Line 18. Alderman Herron is speaking and his
concern is. that their standard is extremely high.in this
particular neighborhood, and it is not the standard that
we hold throughout the rest of the city. .

| I go to Page 47 at Line 9:

Each witness said they had never witnessed a
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fight.- They had never saw a gun. They had never heard a
gunshot. They had never.seén anything to give them any
indication that their lives, other than the one instance
where the police drew a‘weapon, and what turned out to

be they drew a weapon in an instance where there was no

- reason to - draw a weapon. There was no other weapon to

support them drawing their weapon. So that was the only
time a weapon had ever been seen in the area.

I'm going to direct you forward to Page 60.

Alderman Herron goes on further at this point in stating

that, at Line 10:

In the instance of the evidence that was
presented to us at this committee if it was in a
nonreﬁewal process, it would have probably risen to a
five:to ten-day suspension at the most. And I have beéh
extremely tough on licensees, extremely tngh.

Line 13: This is nothing like we experienced
at Spice Island, not even close. At Spice Island we had
multiple instanées where there weré fights, where there'
had been stabbings, where there had been brandishing of
weapons. None of that Stuff.occurréd at this location.
There was no excessive noise. There was no people coming
outside of the bar with their stereos playing loud and
leaving the place. None of that stuff was occurfing. I

remember I fought to get a revo -- going to Page 61 --
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for nonrenewal on a license in my.district'called
Tiffany's Club 74. These.people had to have gunshots.

A baby had to almost get hurt with a gunshot. They had
to have video Qf them outside playing loud music and all
this otﬁer, haraSsing people and everything else. Still
the chairman.of that cbmmittee didn't want>to_vote for a

revocation.

I refer you to Line 25, Page 61. At this point

it is Mr. Herron's concern:

— Now, any good lawyer could jusf pick out five
cases that we had where we did a revocation and would be
able to say, these two are nowhere near being,the same.
Now, as a committee member, I stand up for what we voted
for.

I will refer you to Page 58 where Alderman
Pratt reiterated some of the earlier statements I made
and attributed to Alderman Pratt.

The last statement that I want to point out is
on Page 73, Alderwoman Cameron, Line 7:

- And- it's sad that we have double standards

for different sides of town} And that's what we have.

Because I know I've been in this -- in front of the
committee with less -- and more of a problem than what we
have here. And‘my request fell on deaf ears. I can list

a case on Burleigh where there was drug dealing in front
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of the location. It wasn't even -- I quote, the Chairman

said, "It's not warranted." I asked for suspension. If’

we're going to have a rule for one side of town, we
should have it across the board. |

Line 21: So now we'ré setting standards
according to the neighborhood or according to what
districﬁ you're in. And I think that's not fair.
Because what is erught here in front of that committee
was not warranted, even of a 20-day suspension. ‘

- That's the top of Page 74; That's just part
and parcel, some of what has happened, Judge.

Now one other thing IAwould like to point. out
in regérd to Attorney Schrimpf's biés in this matter
can be found in the transcript of the hearing held on
October 5 before Dennis Moroney. And I'll refer you té
Page 154 and that is attached to my brief( I believe.
Attorney_Bishdp tells me we don't have 154. So I don't
know where it appears as- part of Mr. Copeland's
affidavit, but I'm sure that it does.

THE COURT: Mr. Schrimpf?

MR. SCHRIMPF: I have Page 154, your Honor.

. THE COURT: On part of -- do you have it as

part of Mr. Copeland's affidavit?

MR. SCHRIMPF: No, but I have a copy of the

transcription of the proceedings before the Court on
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October the 5th, and I'm showing Page 154 to counsel.

A

MR. ARENA: That's the copy, that's the page

that I have.

MR. SCHRIMPF: I thought you said you don't

have 154.

THE COURT: Oh, he didn't attach it --

MR. ARENA: I didn't attach it.

THE COURT: -- when he filed it with the Court
here, so I don't héve'it.v .

MR. SCHRIMPF: I was planning on using part of

this transcript anyway, Judge.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. SCHRIMPF: So I'll let you have the City's

copy for the time being.

THE COURT: All right, Page 54°?

MR. ARENA: One fifty-four.

THE COURT: Page 154.

MR. ARENA:  Line 9: In the meantime, these
neighbors_4— and this is Mr. Schrimpf speaking to the
Court -—-quité frankly, I was impressed with the
testimony. These néighbors are putting up with a great
deal of disruption in their personal lives. This is
going to have to go on for three weeks presumably until
the Utilities and License Committee and Common Council

can deal with it.

48



w N

10

11

12
13
14
15
16

17

18
19
20

21

22

23
24

25

I believe that that statement is rife with

bias. On October ‘16, Mr. Schrimpf himself stated to

the chairman that hé_héd assisted the complainants in
drafting their cémplaints. And that is on Page 7 and 8,
Volume One( and I think I forgot to point this out |
earlier because I was going to point it out quickly to
the Court. Pageh8, Line 3, Mr. Schrimpf talking:

- With respect to my involvement in this_matter,

I can tell you that the information that I developed with

respect to the complaints came from information that was

gotten from the neighbors. I assisted them, it is

certainly true, in helping to frame their complaints;

however, I did not participate.
A Mr. Schrimpf, in fact, participated on behalf
of'the.city and the cbmplainants who testifiedAby
affidavit and in pérson on October 5 and on October 1o,
admitting intb the assistance of drafting of affidavits
and whatever else he did, the summons and complaint. And
I think that thét, part and parcel; in and of itself, is
a glaring example of a violation of the holding in the
Marris v. City of Cedarburg Case,talked about at length.
‘ In conclusion, I think it's clear that the
Court has plenty . of legal authority to extend this

injunction through the pendiﬁg of this case. I think-

_ it's clear that we've met a preliminaryvbﬁrden that

Ve
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there's been some arbitrary and capricious behaViors on
behalf of the administrative ruling body herein.

And I think:it's clear that the due prbéess
rights of my client were extremely violated when the
things that occurred at the Utilities and License
Committee fell basically upon deaf ears, whenithé
alderman of the district himself made a motion that was
rejected by the committee and then went forward and éll

things that happened before the Council flowed froﬁ what

happened at the committee, then went forward and made the

same motion.

Now it is true, that is a political body that
has been given the right under Chapter 125 to promulgate
rules and manage liquor licenses. But also under
Chapfer 125, when it disciplines those licenses, the city:

and the Common Council and Mr. Pawlinski act in a quasi-

‘judicial fashion, and in so doing, are held to the rules

set forth and common sense statemeﬁts of the constitution
and of the rights of regUlar citizens to have their |
matter héndled'fairly, openly, and up front.

So, in.conclﬁsion, I will state that I believe
thisVCourt should extend the injunction for the time

period that have been discussed prior to the hearing

today, and I'll end on that note.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Schrimpf?
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MR. SCHRIMPF: Thank you, your Honor. First of
all, could I have:the transcript back that I‘loaned the
Court? | |

)THE COQRT: Sure. _

MR. SCHRIMPF: Just double check something.
Thank you. '

| MR;'ARENA:‘ I'll now let you use mine.
" MR. SCHRIMPF:A Let me just dispose of, your

Honor, the whole issue of what came up before Judge

Moroney, which has had a cbuple of different references

in this morning's proceeding. But on Page 160, Judge

,Morohey,‘as he was delivering his ruling, which was.

essentially not to grant the TR-- or not to grant the
nuisance TRO, on Page 160, starting at Line 20, he says:

But I think, you know, the city attorney and

‘the powers that can be, pushed more -- that can be, put

more concentrétion on this level, and I think that they
prdbably will, I put you on notice, sir -- he was
referring to Mr; DeSautel ——-that £hey will. So if you
don't think you have to control your guys that come in or
go out of there or cut them bff, if you will, it's not a

dram shop law in the state. Understand that, too,

people. We don't hold barkeeps accountable for the

subsequent accidents or causes of their barkeep or their

,patrons,.éome states do. But we did have - well, then
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it goes on.

Basically, what he's sa?ing is, look, I think
that the city is going to be'going for a revocation
proceeding in this mattef. That.was on October the 5th,
and I think that really summed up what Judge Moroney was -
doing and dealing with in this case. He did ndt.think it
was a nuisance action. He thought that it was properly a

revocation action.

Now let me go to the case that counsel cites

:andAsome paragraphs .that he didn't cite to the Court.

"And I'm réferring to Marris v. City of Cedarburg, 176

Wis. 2d at 14. First Qf all, and I'm sorry, buﬁ.I don't
have a page number, but there is a couple of paragraphs
that I think are important. One of them says:

| Nevertheless, a board member's opinions on land

use and preferences regarding land development should not

necessarily disqualify the member from hearing a zoning

matter. - Since they were purposely selected from the

local area and reflect community values and preferences'
regarding land use law, and there was a citation to
Footnote 10 -- Zdning’board members Qill be familiar

with the local conditions and the people of the community
and can be expected to have opinions about local zoning

issues.

At the top of the next page, they're talking
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about what constitutes bias. It says you have to have
evidence that there was prejudgmgnt as a matter of law.
And prejudgment requires an examination of the facts of
the individual case. In this case we look to the
statements made by the chairperson, a person by the namé
of Kuerschner. Clearly, a giatement "suggesting that a
decision has alréady been reached, or prejudgéd, should
suffice to invalidate a deéision."

And then one more page over, there was a

reference in this case to a remark about the now famous

case of Leona Helmsley:

While it is true that Leona Helmsley's
remodeling expénditures were in the news during the time
the Board decided Marris's case, the fact -- that fact
alone does not explain why the chairperson would suggest
to Board members and the assistant city attofney that
they, quote, "get her under the Leona Helmsiey rule,”
close quote. The phrase, quote, "get her," close quote,
indicates prejudgment and a desirento prosecute.
Impartial decision—mékers do not, quote, "get," close
quote, the parties befofe thém. .Rather, they objectively
apply the lawvto the facts of each case.

I think for all of counsel's citations to
various portions of the\record, there is no evidence

that there was any desire to "get" Mr. DeSautel or this
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tavern. What was evident was that there was a huge

problem being generated by the patrohs leaving this place

at closing time and it was disturbing the neighbors.

And under our sfatutory,scheme for handling
licensing in Wisconsin, these decisions are placed in the
hands of Common Council members.. And I think they're put
into the hands of Common'Coﬁncil members for a very

obvious reason -- because the Common Council members know

full well what's going on in their wvarious districts.

Now that doesn't mean it can be prejudged. I
think what's so very interesting about this case is that

for all of the bias shown by Alderman Pawlinski, when it

'is before him at the Utilities and Licenses Committee,

the decision is a recommendation for a 20~day
suspension. But when it is before the full Common
Council, remember, your Honor, at the committee, he's one
of five. In the CounCil; he's one of 17. _And when it's
at the full Council, what we have is a decision to revoke
the license. |

 And there has been no'showing that Alderman
Pawlinski in anyiway, somehow or other, biased that

body. And there's been no showing that that body was

V operating outside of the evidence.

Now counsel has shown all sorts of‘arguments

going on between the Common Council members and
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‘statements that they-were making, but whether or not

those statements were true or not trne, the fact of the

matter is, is that the Court has to look to the facts

that were developed in the record that.was’before'the
Milwaukee Cemmen Council.

Those facts demonstrate and, quite frankly,
they were never teally -= at no point were they
objectiveiy, one on one; challenged by this license

holder. He had a couple of witnesses in conclusionary

:iashion at the end of the Utilities and Licenses

Committee hearing that said, look, I've been in there

and I've been in there at closing time, and I've never
observed this kind of conduCt; |

- But we had case after case after case of
documented instance after documented instance for a
period of time stretching from March of 2001 through
September 30 of 2001, basically, a six-month period of
time, where the neighbors were able to-e—mail the Council
member,'namely,er. Pawlinski, in_Some cases while the
events were transpiring;

And all thosevwerevreceived into the record at
the proceeding, and they were_received‘into the record of
the proceeding through the testimony of Miss Hawks -- who
were able to sit there'and type the e-mail, watching the

public urination} listening to the noise, listening to
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